
From: 

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 12:18 PM 

To: 

Subject: Text 7 

~ found a Plumas News arli¢le th, a! 
says we de-energized the trans 
lines al~ firefighters request. I 
entailed the edilor askin9 Ihat i~ be 
corrected, Will email you with Ihe 
corrected vefsk)n, ~ 

Also, PIumas ~s now bee=~ fully 
islanded 

No custo~ne~ remain out in that 
area 
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Heyl bow’s |he SIPT work 

for pre ~re~ing? Th~nks! 

mJJ 
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~l 

If you can draw on that map ~ hanoi 
in an hour fror~ now, I’ll make a okn-iz 
and forward that ~o 
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11:14 

OY, In making a .kmz of this, it 
roughly, sketches ou~ 700 acres. Has 
it turned northeast a little more than 
the sketch shows? Hard to tell I 
know...? 

Can you send me you~ MODIS link?, t 
can’t find my bookmark 

IDisregard,,,found it 
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11:!4 

Gen~lem,~n, I need an incident 
update for an 1800 HAWC re.ft. 

Thankst 
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Tonight’s in~id’~nt rel3ort Ifor tt~e 
HAW(; arid map upda~ are 

~ed~ ~ ~ tomorr~ morning. 
You guys ~ ~fe a~ ~ a g~d 
e~i~=, Let ~ ~w if y~ n~d 
an~hing a~ional 

COlOy, 
I:’m cunren~ly waiting lot 
confirmation for Bur_~s !101 

Public Safety Specialist I Butte & Plumas County 

PG&E I Emergency Preparedness & Response 

Outlook for iOS 

PGE-DlXlE-N DCAL-000018652 

kurowskikb
Sticky Note
None set by kurowskikb

kurowskikb
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by kurowskikb

kurowskikb
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by kurowskikb


	PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000018646



